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Dsida, Michael

From: Genrich, Eric

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2003 10:26 AM
To: "~ Dsida, Michael

Subject: urgent draft request

Hey Mike,

Sorry for the late request, but could we
concealed weapon permit if the sheriff
safety? Thanks.

-Eric

get an amendment to SB 214 which would allow a Sheriff to deny a request for a
has reasonable cause to suspect that the applicant poses a significant risk to public
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TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 2,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 214
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At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 11, line 3: after “(c)” insert “and sub. (14e)”. \/

2. Page 18, line 23: delete “An” and substitute “Subject to sub. (14e), an”. / _

3. Page 24, line 24: after “(3)” insert “or if sub. (14e) applies™. v’
/ v
4. Page 33, line 5: after “(3)\’.‘” insert “This subdivision does not apply if the

v

sheriff revokes the person’s license under sub. (14e).”.

5. Page 33, line 13: after that line insert:

“(14e) PUBLIC SAFETY EXCEPTION. A sheriff is not required to issue or renew a
license and may revoke a license if the sheriff has reasonable cause to suspect that

the applicant or licensee poses a significant risk to public safety.”. - ‘/

6. Page 35, line 2: delete “or (14)” ahd substitute “, (14), or (14e)”. /
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7. Page 35, line 7: delete “The” and substitute “Subject to sub. (14e), the”. v
8. Page 47, line 17: after “(14)” insert “or (14¢)”. / |

(END)




